Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From: Clara Milah Yeo <Milah@sg.msig-asia.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 23 April 2019 5:35 PM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Check MV - YN8021S (doa: 09/04/2019) Reminder
Kam siah...

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) [mailto:denisetay@Ilkkauto.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 23 April 2019 5:30 PM

To: Clara Milah Yeo <Milah@sg.msig-asia.com>

Subject: RE: Check MV - YN8021S (doa: 09/04/2019) Reminder

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Be careful when you click any links or open any attachment(s).

Dear Milah,

The market value for YN 8021S is 52K — 56K(est) as at April 2019

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Clara Milah Yeo <Milah@sg.msig-asia.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 23 April 2019 2:28 PM

Subject: FW: Check MV - YN8021S (doa: 09/04/2019) Reminder
Importance: High

From: Clara Milah Yeo
Sent: Monday, 22 April 2019 4:29 PM
Subject: Check MV - YN8021S (doa: 09/04/2019)

Dear all,
Please help to check MV.

Thanks.

Sincerely,

Clara Milah Yeo
Senior Admin Officer, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2560 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | milah@sg.msig-asia.com
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